


Change to: US BANK for OTTLITE 
Note Available w/ Amazon.com
per attached email . 







From: Shewmaker, Nicholas
To: Haney, Brenda
Subject: RE: NEW ONL/REQ_0001009270_AMAZON.COM
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:39:25 AM
Attachments: DOC032917.pdf

Sorry, here is the correct receipt for the lamp order.
 
Thanks,
Nick
 

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Shewmaker, Nicholas
Subject: RE: NEW ONL/REQ_0001009270_AMAZON.COM
 
Cool – can you email me a copy of online order confirmation and  receipt
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
 
 
 

From: Shewmaker, Nicholas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: NEW ONL/REQ_0001009270_AMAZON.COM
 
Hi Brenda,
 
I just placed the order with the credit card. Vendor was running a promo and we received an
additional 30% off (new unit price $41.99).
 
Thanks,
Nick
 

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:12 PM
To: Shewmaker, Nicholas
Subject: FW: NEW ONL/REQ_0001009270_AMAZON.COM 
Importance: High
 
Hi Nick –
 

mailto:/O=LOSRIOS/OU=CRC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SHEWMAN
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu











Can you try an online purchase from OttLite.com with Credit Card pre-pay – same  price,  orders
over $50 have free shipping.
Here’s the link:
http://products.ottlite.com/p-445-led-desk-lamp-with-sliding-dimmer-and-usb.aspx
 
 
Thank you,

Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Shewmaker, Nicholas 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: FW: NEW ONL/REQ_0001009270_AMAZON.COM 
Importance: High
 
Hi Brenda,
 
I am not seeing this lamp being still available on Amazon. Can you double check for me or see if a
substitute will do?
 
Thanks,
Nick
 

From: Haney, Brenda 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 4:41 PM
To: FLC-Purchase
Subject: NEW ONL/REQ_0001009270_AMAZON.COM 
Importance: High
 
Purchasing -    
 
Please find attached new ONL/REQ _ _0001009270_AMAZON.COM  for processing .
 
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
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:11:41 PM
Attachments: OLR#_0001009270_AMAZON.COM.pdf
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
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